
From: 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wedne!5da,v. November 16, 2011 5:38 PM 

To: Lewis, David 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: eGuardian Screen Shotpptx 

Actually, this is an email With the screen shot attached this time. thanks. 

Hi Dave, 

Here's the screen,'Shot I was referring to regarding the "coordination" in eGuardian. Give me a ca'll tomorrow for 
. questions, etc. Thanks and have a good evening. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201112:41 PM 

.~~ ...... 
subject: Re: Status designations 

Gotcha. 1 thought you were talking about something else. Let me get back to me desk and I'll call you. 

From: Lewis, David <David.P.LeWis@usdoj.gov> 
To 
cc 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wed Nov 16 12:39:42 2011 
Subject: Re: Status designations 

Thank you for this, but I thought there· were just a couple of items tD select from on the status items, e.g. (1) information 
only, (2) contact needed, etc. Does this make sense . 

. David 
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********* 
David P. Lewis 
US Department of Justice 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
810 7th Street 
Washington DC 20531 
(202) 616-7829 
*******"'"** 

From~ (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 201112:16 PM 
To: LeWis David 
cc: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Status designations 

Hey Dave, 

Thanks for touching base. On the first question of the status designations,-- on our side sent the incident 
status to Steve Rollins, Jeremy Purdy, and Arvinder Singh on Monday 11/14. Here's the chart that was sent over: 
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Let me know if there's anything further with·the status designations. 

1 hope this helps and please let me know if I need to clarify further or give you a call. Thanks again. 

Just wanted to touch base on the need for these status designations for the work we are 
doing. 

Also, just so you are aware the ORI' s you provided are not what is ~d by the eG 
ingest. our tech person received a different set of numbers from ~· 

David 

********* 
David P. Lewis 
US Department of Justice 

·Bureau of Justice Assistance 
8113 7th Street 
washington DC 26531 
(202) 616-7829 
********** 
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